From: CF Kullu

Subject:

Memo:

No.D.IV.570/ RREL

H.P. Forest Department

Dated: Kullu, the 20 ‘Cﬂlﬁ%

To: Pr.CCF (HoFF) H.P. Shimla.

Diversion of 0.2646 ha. of forest land in favour of Sr. Executive
Engineer, Electrical Division HPSEBL, Manali for the
construction of 33/11 KV, 2X1.6 MVA Un-manned Sub-Station
Raison at Raugi nalla within the jurisdiction of Kullu Forest
Division, Distt. Kullu, H.P.

Please refer to the online EDS dated 02.03.2020 raised by your

office on the above cited subject.
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The point wise reply submitted by DFO Kullu to the EDS dated

02.03.2020 is given as under:-

1. The correct estimated cost of the project has been mentioned online
against column No.A-1 (vii), Part-1.

2. The Layout Plan of the proposed project has been uploaded online
against additional information details Part-I.

3. The employment details as per hard copy details have been
corrected online against column No.E (ii) & (iii), Part-1.

4. The necessary correction has been made online against column
No.7 (v), Part-II.

5. The revised enumeration list of trees is attached herewith (in
duplicate) and the same has been corrected online against relevant
column, Part-II.

6. The revised Site Inspection report is enclosed herewith (in
duplicate).

Encl:- As above. — S —
Conservator of Forests
Kullu Forest Circle, Kullu.

Endst. No.D.IV.570/ 88 6 Dated Kullu, the 20\"@\%%

Copy is forwarded to DFO Kullu w.r.t. his office memo No.8057

dated 18.03.2020 for information.

Conservat }Fbrests
Kullu Forest Circle, Kullu.
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